
~RMD) (FBI) 

From: I kDo) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 

. Monday. Aprj! 04 201l 1:54 PM 
I RMD) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: OPA's CVE portal -Action Required --- UNCLASSIFIED 

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

CVE FOIA 

From:I lcoPE) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 9:Sey AM 
Tot[DO)(FBI);l lcoPA)(FBI) 
Subject: OPA's CVE portal - Action Required --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

Good Morninc=Jand,_ _ __, 

b6 
b7C 

What is the official name/title of your portal? Please advise as soon as you can today as I am creating the agenda and 
need to send it out to all the attendees first thing tomorrow morning. 

Thank you! 
© 

Management and Program ~rnlyst 

Office of Partner Engagement 

Countering Violent Extremism Section 

Rooml I 
Ext.._! __ __, 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
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l(FD) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

I l(FD) (FBI) 

I Monday .l11lv 27 fg~ ~~~I~ AM 

Subject: RE: CVE Slogans 

My 2 cents·I 

I IMSPM 
Management and Program A!Ja/yst 
FBI.gov & Internet Operations Unit 
Office I I 

Froml koPE) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, July 27, 201511:.,...13....._.A._.M ___ ___, 
Tot I CDO) (FBI)J bo) (FBI)J koo) (FBI);I kDO) (FBI) 
Cc~ lcFD) (FBI) .....__ __ __, .._ ___ ____. 

Subject: RE: CVE Slogans 

Here is a listing of your ideas and a few others we believe may drive home the reason for the portal. 

1) 
2) 

3) 

4) 
5) 

6) 
7) 
8) 
9) 

bS 
b6 
b7C 

bS 
b6 
b7C 

Also, I will be at a conference Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday this week. But I will be in Thursday AM at FBIHQ for a 

short time. 

The community may ask on Friday for insight into what this may be cal!ed ... so maybe we can decide this week on the 

slogan. Getting their buy-in may be key to a slogan they can embrace. 

Lastly, if you have the screen shots you are presenting, please forward when you can. 

1 



Otherwise, best to reach me via UNET on any questions you may have. 

Appreciate all of your team's efforts !!!! 

T 

From~ ~DO) (FBI) 

~:tnt; ;id;;';'!v 
2\~<g~ (~~_(_M ___ too) (FBI) .... 1 ____ koo) (FBI)~ I (OPE) (FBI) Cc_: _____ . ICFD) (FBI) ......__ __ ___. 

Su ~e : Cogans 

All, 

This is to spark conversation on how we will further brand/explain the program per our discussion with AD Kortan. 
Please review and come up with additional suggestions, changes, edits, comments, likes or dislikes bl Tuesdy July 
28th. We're open to any and all feedback at this point. Please send all ideas and responses directly to 

Regards, 

Unit Chief 
Director's Office, Office of Public Affairs 
FBI.gov & Internet Operations Unit 

I I 

Branding for the Website/CVE Slogans: 

1) 

2) 

3) 

4) 

5) 

6) 

7) 
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Branding for the Website/CVE Slogans: 

bS 
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~RMD) (FBI) 

From: I loo) (FBI) 
Sent: To: Monday Aorj! 04 201fi 1:55 PM 

I _(RMD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: name of OPA's eve portal/website -- UNCLASSIFIED 

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

CVE FOIA 

From:I I (OPE) (FBI) 

Sent: Monda: Jul~27. 201512:25 rM I Tob: JCOPA) (FBI)_ _(OPE) (FBI) 
Su :iecc. I !di O!PA eve portal/website --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

Hi guys 

What is the official name/title of this website/portal? 
Please advise asap .. putting together agenda to be sent to attendees today. 

Thanks! 
B 

Management and Program Analyst 

Office of Partner Engagement 

Countering Violent Extremism Section 

Roo~ I 

~===================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

1 
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From: DO) (FBI) 
Sent: ""'"it'lll"l':'l'l'~T"""Tr:~"""""""'7T"~""l""I'!. 6PM 
To: 
Subject: 

SentinelCaseld: 

RMD) (FBI) 
~Tll'T""":::"l':'=~r-n"'l"ft"f'l':'s-:::c::-"v .. e portal/website --- UNCLASSIFIED 

NON-RECORD 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

CVE FOIA 

~ toPE) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. Jul~ 28. 2015 8:21 Aj 
To·I - koPA) ~FBI);_ ~OPE) (FBI) eel OPA)(FBI); icoPA) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: name of OPA's eve portal/website --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

Thank~._ ___ __, 

b6 
b7C 

Ok then, no worries.· How about a couple of lines describing its intent and purpose, audience ..... can any of you please 
provide me with that instead? 

Thanks 

Fromi loPA) (FBI) 
Sent: Monda Jul 27 2015 6:25 PM 
To 0 
Cc OPA)(FBI) .................... ....._ __ ~ ......... .........t 

Su ~ect: RE: name of OPA's eve porta we site ---

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
-1---------=========================================== 
Hi I 
We're getting into semantics that haven't officially been decided yet. 

For now the title is: 

1 

bS 
b6 
b7C 
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.... , ,;. 

Thanks, 

Unit Chief 
Director's Office, Office of Public Affairs 
FBI.gov & Internet Operations Unit 

· 1 I 

(OPE) (FBI) 
-------27,,.....,..20.,,...1'""'s-12:2s JM 

OPA) (FBI) lcoPE) (FBI) 
Su ....... :Je-ct-=--: -na_m_e--o"""o..,P""'AO'Ts ..... cve portal/website --- UNCLASSIFIED 

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

Room I I 

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
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lRMD) (FBI) 

1
1 

Monday Anni )\4 2111,~!~~~:~I) 
FW: name of OPA's eve portal/website -- UNCLASSIFIED 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

CVE FOIA 

From OPE) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Sent: ues 0:09 ~M 
To OPA) (FBI);[ toP~) (FBI)~ lcoPE) (FBI) Cc OPA)(FBI) ,__ _____ .J ._ ____ ___, 

Subject: RE: name of OPA's eve portal/website --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

ThankyouLJ 

FrOm1 lcoPA) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. Jul; 28. 20T5 9:52 AM 
To:I ~ KOPE) (FBI);I lcoPA) (FBI)I loPE) (FBI) Cc:. OPA)(FBI) ,___ ____ ___, ,___ ____ ___. 

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

Thank~,__ __ __. 
1 
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Ok then, no worries. How about a couple of lines describing its intent and purpose, audience ..... can any of you please b6 
provide me with that instead? b7c 

Thanks 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

HI ___ ] 
========================================== 

We're getting into semantics that haven't officially been decided yet. 

For now the title is: 

"Don't Be a Puppet" 

However the sub slogans or identifying jnformatjon need to be decided. I would defer to On what he wants it 
called for this forum. Also looping i~ khe UC of Community Relations and S~ I 

b6 
b7C 

Thanks, 

Unit Chief 
Director's Office, Office of Public Affairs 
FBI.gov & Internet Operations Unit 

I I 

· From: I 1-lco_P_E_)(_F-BI_) ___ _ 

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 12:25 F-o .... M _____ ...., 

To:I lcoPA) (FBr)I lcoPE) (FBI) 
Subject: name of OPA's eve portal/website --- ONcLAs~IFIED 

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

2 
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
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IRMD) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

Here are my notes from the focus group. These are raw and not organized - justin the order I took them down. 

~}] 
Feedback from 

focus group 7-31 ... 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

1 

ACLU-113 

b6 
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Feedback on ... I _______ _. 
Focus Group 7 /31/15 

Section 1 

Section 2 

Section 4 

bS 
b6 
b7C 
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General thoughts 

ACLU-

bS 
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IRMD) {FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I I (OPE) (FBI) 
TuesCla:Ap:I ~5, 201611:29AM I RMD) (FBI} 
FW:~v po a 

CVE FOIA 

From:I lcINSD) (FBI) 
Se~t: Tuesday A11011st 1JN2015 11:18 AM 
To: F) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: CVE portal 

HiD 

b6 
b7C 

I was just thinking about this too. 

My A/SQ I mentioned maybe next week you could come over to see the Portal and our Memorandum of 
Understanding which is another tool we are seeking to employ. 

Would that work for you? The Portal takes about an hour to go through it screen by screen. If you don't want to 
examine every screen, then it will go faster. Briefing you on the MOU would take about half an hour. 

Let me know what you think. 

Thanks 

From:I ~WF) (FBI) 
Sent: I uesdav. Auausfl I' 015 11: 14 AM 
To~ INSD) (FBI) 
Subject: CVE portal 

H~ I 
I am pretty free this week. Can you please let me know when we can view the CVE portal? 

Thanks.LJ 

SSA.._I ____ __. 
FBI Washington Field Office 
Public Affairs/Community Outreach 

~:~1 I 
FBl.gov/washingtondc @FBIWFO 
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!(RMD) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CVE FOIA 

From:I bNSD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 11:24 AM 
To~ lcwF) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: CVE portal 

You're very welcomeD 

Froml lcwF) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 11:22 AM 
Tof ICINSD) (FBI) 
Sub1ect: RE: CVE portal 

Thanks._! ___ .... 

SSA._I ____ _ 

FBI Washington Field Office 
Public Affairs/Community Outreach 
Des4 I 
Ce/J I 

FBl.gov/washingtondc @FBIWFO 

From:I lcINSD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 11:21 AM 
To~ ICWF) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: CVE portal 

Great! r------1 
Let me do some coordinating on this end witQndL___J 
I will get back to you as soon as I can. 

Thanks! 

From~ kwF) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 11:19 AM 
To:! t!NSD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: CVE portal 

I am up for it-what day works for you guys? 

SSA,L-1 _____ __. 

FBI Washington Field Office 

1 
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FBl.gov/washingtondc @FBIWFO 

From:I hNsD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 11:18 AM 
To:I tWF) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: CVE portal 

H~..._ _ __. 
I was just thinking about this too. 
My A/S~ !mentioned maybe next week you could come over to see the Portal and our Memorandum of 
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

From~ I (WF) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 11:14 AM 
To:I kINSD) (FBI) 
Subject: CVE portal 

H~L--------1 
I am pretty free this week. Can you please let me know when we can view the CVE portal? 

Thanks,._! _ ___, 

ssAI..__ ___ ____. 
FBI Washington Field Office 
Public A airs Community Outreach 

FBl.gov/washingtondc @FBIWFO 
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tRMD) (FBI) 

From: I loPE) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday Aprjl 05, 2016 11 :29 AM 
I jRMD) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: CVE portal 

CVE FOIA 

From~ hNSD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. August 11, 2015 11:21 AM 
To~tWF) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: CVE portal 

Great! 

Let me do some coordinating on this end withOandD 
I will get back to you as soon as I can. 

Thanks! 

From:I fwF) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 11:19 AM 
To~ [INSD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: CVE portal 

I am up for it-what day works for you guys? 

SSAI I 
FBI Washington Field Office 
Public Affairs/Community Outreach 
Des~I ....... -------4 
Cell 

I I 
!-"Bl .gov/washingtondc @FBIWFO 

From:I krNSD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 11:18 AM 
To:I l(WF) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: CVE portal 

HiD 
I was just thinking about this too. 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

My A/Sd !mentioned maybe next week you could come over to see the Portal and our Memorandum of 
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
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From:I kwF) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. August 11, 2015 11:14 AM 
To~bNSD) (FBI) 
Subject: CVE portal 

Hi_I _ _____. 

I am pretty free this week. Can you please let me know when we can view the CVE portal? 

Thanks,D 

ssAI..__ ___ __. 
FBI Washington Field Office 
Public A nity Outreach 
Des _____ .....i 

Cell 

FBl.gov/washingtondc @FBIWFO 
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lRMD) (FBI) 

From: I ~OPE) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 

T11esdav Anrjl 05 2016 11:29 AM 
I JRMD) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: CVE portal 

CVE FOIA 

From~ bNSD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesda August 11, 2015 11:24 AM 
To DO FBI) 
Cc: (WF) (FBI);_I ____ lccG) (FBI) 
Su ~ect: FW: CVE portal 

HiD 

b6 
b7C 

I spoke witQafter receiving this email and we are actually looking to next week to see the Portal and then we (OPE) 
would also brief him on our MOU. b6 

b7C 

Do you have any time next week to show me and Dhe Portal? Neither of us were able to make it to the focus group 
showing. 

Please advise. 
Thanks! 
© 

From:I I (WF) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. August 1r, 2015 11:14 AM 
To:I tINSD) (FBI) 
Subject: CVE portal 

Ht._______. 
I am pretty free this week. Can you please let me know when we can view the CVE portal? 

ThanksD 

SS~.___ __ ___. 
FBI Washington Field Office 
Public Affairs/Community Outreach 
Des A I 
ce4 I 

FBl.gov/washingtondc @FBIWFO 

1 
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lcRMD) (FBI) 

From: I lcoPE) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday. April 05, 2016 11 :30 AM 
I tRMD) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: CVE portal 

CVE FOIA 

b6 
b7C 

-Fr_o_m~:1--------..b-N-SD_)_(-FB-I)~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2015 11:04 AM 
To:I too) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: CVE portal 

Hellol._ __ ____. 

Just following up with you on this .... let me know of a date next week that works for you. 

Thanks 

From:I too) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 11:5 .... 1 ..... AM....._ ___ ...., 

To:I ICINSD) (FBI);I lcoo) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: CVE portal 

I am out this week, but forwarding tol ~s they gave the briefing on the portal. 
I I ------

-------- Original message --------
From: I bNSD) (FBI)" ~ 
Date: 08/11/201511:23 AM(GMT-05:00) .....__ ________ ____. 

b6 
b7C 

To: I kDO) CF~I)''( 
Cc: I iCwt') (FBI)" 1 ~CG) (FBI)" I I ...__~~~~~~~~~~~~~__, 

Subject: FW: CVE portal 

HiD 
I spoke wit~ bfter receiving this email and we are actually looking to next week to see the Portal and then we (OPE) 
would also brief him on our MOU. 

Do you have any time next week to show me andLJhe Portal? Neither of us were able to make it to the focus group 
showing. 

Please advise. 
Thanks! 

1 
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© 

From:I kwF) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 11:14 AM 
To~ tINSD) (FBI) 
Subject: CVE portal 

Hi._I __ __. 

I am pretty free this week. Can you please let me know when we can view the CVE portal? 

Thanks,._! __ __, 

SSA._I ____ __. 
FBI Washington Field Office 
Public A airs Community Outreach 

FO 
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-

I l(FD! ~FBI) 
From: I l(OPE) (FBI) 
Sent: ~o~7 August~ :i 8:51 AM To: 
Cc: 10 a -;equese ~lo -L~~~:SIFIED//FOUO Subject: 

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 
====================================================== 

I I 
As discussed, here are my responses to my due outs on the portal: 

~ 

~ 

);;> 

);;> 

);;> 

1 

b 
b 
b 
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Hope this helps ..... 

T 

SI~.___ ___ ___. 
Countering Violent Extremism Office 
Office of Partner Eni:rai:rement 
FBIHQ;I I 
Telephone 
Blackberry 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 
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l(FD) (FBI) 

From: I ~FD) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Friday August 2,, 2015 11 :42 AM 
I - (DO) (FBI) 

RE: CVE 1st Amendment Intro 

OGC reviewed the list of option~ 

b6 
b7C 

nr:;c: rPrnmmPnn::itinn· bS ....l.~~J,,;WllWieDJ~J.ll[J~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~___._, b6 

L....-___ ___.IMsPM 
Management and Program Analyst 
FBI.gov & Internet Operations Unit, Office of Public Affairs 

Officd I 
From:I foo) (FBI) -------- ---------·----- ---- ------------ ·--- ---·-- .. --

Sent: Thursday. August p, 2015 12:38 PM 
To:I fD) (FBI) 
Su61ect: 

Unit Chief 
Director's Office, Office of Public Affairs 
FBI.gov & Internet Operations Unit 

I 

1 
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